Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

May 8, 2012

ADDENDUM # 3

RFQ #7449636
Title: Door Lock and Security Upgrade - CCRI

Mandatory Pre-bid Conference 5/7/12

Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet
Questions & Concerns Addressed

Bid Opening Extension:
Bid Opening Regarding Bid #7449636 had been changed.

From: 5/21/12 @ 2:00 pm
To: 6/21/12 @ 2:00 pm

Questions Period Extension:
From: 5/09/12 @ 12:00 noon (EST)
To: 5/29/12 @ 12:00 noon (EST)

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional
information that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca, Buyer
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Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www purchasing 11 gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

MANDATORY PRE-BID
#7449636
5/7/112

QUESTIONS & CONCERNS

Conference meeting was conducted at 9:00 AM (EST), CCRI Warwick Campus conference room.
Enclosed is Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet along with questions and additional information to vendors. Vendors
were instructed to e-mail any and all questions to State Purchasing Buyer other than those asked prior to
start of walk thru at CCRI Warwick Campus which is being addressed in Addendum #1

1) QUESTION: Will there be a list of doots that are being 1eplaced?
ANSWER: Yes

2) QUESTION: Who are the considered official personnel to sign site survey sheets for all campus
locations?

ANSWER: Warwick Campus — Ken McCabe or assigned designee (contact number (401} 825-2111).
Providence & Lincoln Campus — David Snow o1 assigned designee {contact number (401) 333-7135

3) QUESTION: Question in reference to addendum #2, dated 4/27/12 9Attachmetn “F”) — If vendor lists
Company/Name and License number of subcontractor being used and at time of project another
subcontractor is used not the one listed is this permitted?

ANSWER: Yes. As long as sub-contractor being used is in compliance with all licensing requirements
stated in bid.

4) QUESTION: Who developed and wrote specifications?
ANSWER: Owner

5) QUESTION: Bid consists of priority hardware and proprietary access control system. Can another
access control system be used?

ANSWER: The material, products, and equipment described in the bidding documents establish a standard
of required function, dimension, appearance, and quality to be met by any proposed substitution. No
substitute will be considered unless written request for approval has been received by State Purchasing




Buyer no later than May 29", 2012 @ 12:00 noon (EST). Such requests shall include the name of the
material or equipment for which it is to be substituted a complete description of the proposed substitution
including drawings, petformance, and testing data and other information necessary for evaluation. A
statement setting forth changes in the work of other contracts that incorporation of the proposed substitution
would require, shall be included. The burden of proof of the merit of the proposed substitution is upon the
proposer. The States desigion of approval or disapproval of a proposed substitution shall be final If the
State approves a proposed substitution prior to receipt of bids, such approval will be set forth in an
addendum. Bidders shall not rely upon approvals made in any other manner. No substitutions will be
considered after the contract award unless specifically provided for in the contract documents.

6). QUESTION: (submitted 5/3/12 (@ 11:38 am (EST) prior to pre-bid) Are we able to offer alternative
brands to the mentioned brands in the bid? As stated in the Vendor Specifications — all vendors must
include specifications with bid proposal (even those bidding brand specified). This would seem to state that
you are open to alternatives that would meet requirements?

ANSWER: Same Answer as Question #5.

7). QUESTION: Will completing date of 120 days be extended?

ANSWER: Yes. To be determined

8). QUESTION: Will vendors have secured areas to store stock and equipment?

ANSWER: Yes. Limited space will be provided.

9) Can more accurate specs be provided for doors being 1eplaced and electrical closet doo1s? Doors with
locks and with out locks?

ANSWER: Additional information will be provided in up coming addendums.

10). Are any doors asbestos?

ANSWER: Replacements doors will correct any asbestos situations

11). Is Primas System being matched?

ANSWER: No. Complete new system.

12) How will Library Handi-Cap door be secure?

ANSWER: Handi-Cap door will be unsecured to provide assessable entry by automatic push button opener
13}, Will on site storage of materials be permitted such as a POD

ANSWER: Yes. CCRI will coordinate with vendor. Vendor assumes total responsibility for secuzity.
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